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Dinwiddie County Public Schools

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

REQUEST FOR QUOTE
NAME: PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS
NUMBER: 20-022620
ADDENDUM #2

ISSUE DATE: 02/26/20 DUE DATE/TIME: 03/30/2020, 2:00 P.M.

The following are questions/clarifications we have received regarding this RFQ to date.

Issued by: Brenda Austin

Telephone: 804-469-4190

Fax: (24 Hours a day): 804-469-4197
Email: baustin@dcpsnet.org

There is an area #5 in the RFQ but no image of it on the maps pdf; where is the area is question
located?

Dinwidide High School

Area #5 is not labeled on the Maps pdf file. Where is this area located so we can get an “eyes on site’
look?

Dinwiddie High School

There is blue paint that runs perpendicular and inconsistently with the existing parking paints on areas
#2 and #3. Is this to be ignored in pricing and replacing or should it, too, be factored in.?

This was addressed in instruction to the bidder. Blue lines are for the mock football field and for
HS band practice. Blue lines for bus line up overlayed while lines for car parking at DMS. All
lines to be remarked.

Will the perpendicular & inconsistent blue paint that currently exists on areas #2 and #3 have to be
replaced?

Yes

Page 1 of 2



Will the contractor be responsible for touching up paint that exists on the concrete curbing, where
applicable?

Yes
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